MOST CONFIDENTTAL
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Dear Howard, and very fe. othors, all of whon I expect to preserve totel silonoce on this
anc the encloged, including internal discussion, I have with thic comunicated with
all those with whom I want 0 and I want to handle 100> of this my own woy, &t
coming sz the consequence of my work and whet for me wac enmormous cost and drain,

Some tizme ago you questioned my use of th. phrase ind cating that L had actuslly
won a eoneiderable victory in court in oy suit for pictures of the clothing, I caution
you(plural) that there are rommants other than the obvious thet remein ani memein to be
handled es none of you can lmow,

1 then told ysu to think about it and you would come to understend,

The ginple truth is now ap-avemt, that they never had any intention of maicing such
pictures as I required possible, They and the Warren Report cannot co-exist. As you know,

1 beld of: for a lomg time in filing this suit, wetil I had in 1y possession what cowld
preserve what 1 knew would either be refused me or destroyed, As you know, having sewn it,
1 have tuls proof in ny possession,

With the court record I have made, I regard thdc as the most important mingle develope
ment to date in our effort to estzblish truth, I wil! not teke timc for full explanations,
enough beding obvious. )

andy, 1 %01l you I lmov morc then is indicated in thic or my enclosed lcticr to “hoadss,
This includes 10 of the possibilities of responsibility, I have shared thic knowledge
with someone not a oritic for reasons that include but are not limited to sccurity.

altbousz. it is not possible, without baving pictures in my possessicn, to be 1006
certuin, + give it to you es my ominion that he has yet to confess 100/ of the destruction,
On %his, + had also anticipsted and had wade the propor srrengenents with the proper
experts (no %ypo, plursl). I think the proof in my pos ession is sdequate on Hiis point,
ify as I say, I can't be absolutely curtain,

I think you can understand why I rmust with all Qispetch retmn to the coupletion of
POST . LRIEH and one of the reasems 1 have ingisted vigorously onm th: preservation of my
confidence on sll I have gethered for it,

You should also wmderstand thet thiz lotier to “hoads is but = beginning of the additional
record I must melce in writing, fow lciow the extent of the record I have already made om
this point alone, o thi: evidence alone,

There is no surprise in any of the other pletures save as indicated with ellipmis
above, I believs there has beon more destructiocn of ewvidenc: than confessed, and on that
in my ovn way end time I wil! make & record whilc writing,

Bopmwidle, this case is 111 in court, thero having been no response to tho agpreals
papers L have filed and it is now mors than a month after the decision, I suspect the
government 1s playing tricks €0 malke that impossible,

Remember, frdend, love thine ensmies,

Sincerely,

Hareld Weisberg



